STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DBIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS . POST CFFINE BOX *¢83
GOVESNCR Aprﬂ 1 5 1987 HC88S. NEW MEXICO 8824%-198C
(505} 353-616"

Amerada Hess Corporation
Box D
Monument, NM 88265

Subject: Recompletion
Fred Turner Jr. A #1-A
Section 19, T20S, R38E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to recomplete the above-referenced well in

the San Andres formation was approved in November 1985.

We have received two progress reports on this recompletion
attempt. However, we have not received a request for an
allowable or permission to leave the well temporarily abandoned.

Please file a status report on this well to bring our records
up to date.

Very truly yours,

OIL, CONSERVATION DIVISION

erry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



